
 

ADDENDUM 1 

On-Board Video Surveillance System 

RFP #2024-01 

May 6, 2024 

Please ensure you acknowledge ADDENDUM 1 in your proposal submission on 

“ATTACHMENT E- Signature Page/Acknowledgement of Addenda.” 

Questions received through May 2, 2024. 

1.  On Page 23 in section 8.0 METHOD OF PAYMENT under PART IV: EVALUATION 

AND SELECTION, subsection 8.1 reads “The Proposer shall submit payments no less 

than every 30 days for services rendered.” Should it read “The Proposer shall submit 

INVOICES no less than every 30 days for services rendered.”? 

Yes. The revised subsection 8.1 under PART IV: EVALUATION AND SELECTION is 

below: 

8.1 The Proposer shall submit invoices no less than every 30 days for services 

rendered. Documentation shall be itemized clearly and concisely and reflect only 

those charges agreed to under the contract. 

2. Can you please clarify if our documents should be addressed to "Springfield Mass Transit 

District"? 

 Please, address all documents to Springfield Mass Transit District. 

3. Are all 3 vehicle types required to have the same NVR system? 

 The NVR systems may be different across the vehicle types if video transferred from the 

vehicles can be wirelessly downloaded and viewed on the same software. 

4. Will the District consider a system with both IP and Analog cameras? 

 Systems may use both IP and Analog cameras if video- both live and recorded- can be 

viewed on the same software.   

5. Does the District currently have wireless infrastructure in place to cover the vehicles? 

The District does have a wireless network that covers the vehicle service, storage, and 

fueling areas. 


